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I. Autorités de contrôle des Parties à la Convention 108 
 
ALBANIA / ALBANIE 
Data Protection Commissioner 
Rruga Abdi Toptani 
Ish godina e Ministrise te Transporteve  
dhe Telekomunikacionit 
Kati i dyte 
Tirana 
Tel: +355 422 237 200 
E-mail:  flora.cabej@gmail.com 
 
ANDORRA / ANDORRE 
Agencia Andorrana De Proteccio De Dades 
Carrer Prat de la Creu 59-65, Esc. À, 3er. 1era  
ANDORRA LA VELLA  
Principat d'Andorra  
Phone : 00376 808115  
Fax. 00376 808118  
email : apda@apda.ad  
Website: www.apda.ad 
 
AZERBAIJAN / AZERBAÏDJAN  
Ministry of Communications and Information Technologies 
33, Z. Aliyeva Str. 
Baku C.P. AZE 1000 
Website: www.mincom.gov.az  
 
AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE 
Geschäftsstelle der Datenschutzkommission 
Hohenstaufengasse 3 
A - 1010 WIEN 



Tel: 43 1 - 531 15 25 25  
Fax: 43 1 - 531 15 26 90  
E-mail : dsk@dsk.gv.at  
Website: http://www.dsk.gv.at/ 
 
 
BELGIUM / BELGIQUE 
Commission de la Protection de la vie privée  
139, Rue Haute  
B – 1000 BRUXELLES  
Tel: 32 2 213 85 40  
Fax: 32 2 213 85 53  
E-mail : commission@privacycommission.be  
Website: http://www.privacycommission.be 
 
BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE-HERZEGOVINE 
Data protection Commission of Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Trg Bosne I Herzegovine 
Zgrada Institucia BiH 
71000 SARAJEVO 
Tel.: +387 33 713 270 
Fax: +387 33 283 970 
 
BULGARIA / BULGARIE 
Personal Data Protection Commission 
1, "Dondukov" Blvd 
1000 SOFIA 
Tel: +359 2 940 2046 
Fax: +359 2 940 2191 
E-mail: kzld@abv.bg 
Website: www.cpdp.bg 
 
CROATIA / CROATIE 
Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency 
Republike Austrije 25 
10000 ZAGREB 
Tel.: + 385 1 4609 000 
Fax: +385 1 4609 099 
Website: www.azop.hr 
 
CYPRUS / CHYPRE 
The Office of the Personal Data Protection Commissioner 
40 Th. Dervis Street  
1066 NICOSIA 
Tel : 357 22 818 456 
Fax : 357 22 304 565 
E-mail : commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy 
Website: http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/ 
 
CZECH REPUBLIC / REPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE 
The Office for Personal Data Protection 



Pplk. Sochora 27 
CZ-170 00 PRAGUE 7 
Tel : +420 234 665 111 
Fax : +420 234 665 444 
E-mail : info@uoou.cz  
Website: http://www.uoou.cz 
 
DENMARK / DANEMARK 
Datatilsynet  
Borgergade 28 
1300 COPENHAGEN K 
Tel.: +45 33 19 32 00 
Fax +45 33 19 32 18 
E-mail : dt@datatilsynet.dk 
Website: www.datatilsynet.dk 
 
ESTONIA / ESTONIE 
Inspection of Data Protection 
Väike-Ameerika 19 
EE 10129 - TALLINN 
Tel : 372 62 74 135 
Fax : 372 62 74 137 
E-mail : info@dp.gov.ee 
Website: www.dp.gov.ee 
 
FINLAND / FINLANDE 
Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman 
Albertinkatu 25, 3rd Floor, P.O. Box 315  
FIN - 00181 HELSINKI 
Tel: 358 9 182 51 
Fax: 358 9 182 57 835 
E-mail: reijo.aarnio@om.vn.fi 
Website: www.tietosuoja.fi 
 
FRANCE 
Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des Libertés  
21, rue Saint -Guillaume 
F - 75340 PARIS CEDEX 7 
Tel: 33 1 53 73 22 22 
Fax: 33 1 53 73 22 00 
Minitel: 36-15 code CNIL 
Website: www.cnil.fr 
 
GEORGIA / GEORGIE 
 
GERMANY / ALLEMAGNE 
Der Bundesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz  
Friedrich-Ebert-Str. 1 
D - 53173 BONN (Bad Godesberg)  
Tel: 49 1888 - 7799 - 0  
Fax: 49 1888 - 7799 - 550 



E-mail: poststelle@bfd.bund.de 
Website: www.datenschutz.de 
 
GREECE / GRÈCE 
Hellenic Data Protection Authority 
Kifissias 1-3 
115 23 Athens Greece 
Tel. +30 210 6475600 
Fax +30 210 6475628. 
E-mail: contact@dpa.gr  
Website: www.dpa.gr 
 
HUNGARY / HONGRIE 
The Hungarian Data Protection Commissioner 
Nádor u. 22. 
H - 1051 BUDAPEST 
Tel: 36 1 475 71 86 
Fax: 36 1 269 35 41 
E-mail: adatved@obh.hu 
Website: www.obh.hu 
 
ICELAND / ISLANDE 
Persónuvernd (The Data Processing Authority 
Rauðarárstíg 10 
IS-105, Reykjavik 
Tel: 354 510 96 00 
Fax: 354 510 9606 
E-mail: postur@personuvernd.is 
Website: www.personuvernd.is 
 
IRELAND / IRLANDE 
Data Protection Commissioner 
Canal House, Station Road 
Portarlington 
Co. Laois - IRL 
Tel: 353 57 8684800 
Fax: 353 57 8684757 
E-mail: info@dataprotection.ie 
Website: www.dataprotection.ie 
 
ITALY / ITALIE 
Garante per la protezione dei dati personali  
Piazza Monte Citorio, n. 121 
I - 00186 ROMA  
Tel: 39 06 69 67 71 
Fax: 39 06 69 67 77 15 
E-mail: garante@garanteprivacy.it 
Website: http://www.garanteprivacy.it/garante/navig/jsp/index.jsp 
 
LATVIA / LETTONIE 
Data State Inspectorate 



Blaumana street 11/13-15, 
LV-1011, RIGA 
Tel.: +371 67223131 
Fax: +371 67223556 
E-mail: info@dvi.gov.lv  
Website: http://www.dvi.gov.lv 
 
LIECHTENSTEIN 
Liechstensteinische Landesverwaltung 
Stabstelle für Datenschutz 
Aeulestrasse 51 
Postfach 684 
FL-9490 VADUZ 
Tel : + 42 32 36 60 90 
Fax: + 42 32 36 60 99 
E-mail : info@sds.llv.li 
Website: http://www.sds.llv.li 
 
LITHUANIA / LITUANIE 
State Data Protection Inspectorate 
Gedimino Ave. 27/2 
2600 VILNIUS 
Tel: + 370 5 279 14 45 
Fax: +370 5 261 94 94 
E-mail: ada@ada.lt 
Website: www.ada.lt/ 
 
LUXEMBOURG 
Commission nationale de la protection des données 
41 rue de la Gare 
L- 1611 LUXEMBOURG 
Tél. (+352) 26 10 60-1 
Fax : (+352) 26 10 60-29 
E-mail : info@cnpd.lu 
Website: http://www.cnpd.lu/ 
 
MALTA / MALTE 
Office of the Data Protection Commissioner 
2 Airways House, High Street, 
SLIEMA 
Tel.: +356 21 221 624/630 
Fax: +356 21 221 629 
E-mail: commissioner.dataprotection@gov.mt 
Website: www.dataprotection.gov.mt 
 
MOLDOVA  
National Center for Personal Data Protection 
Str. Serghei Lazo nr. 48 
MD-2004 CHISINAU 
Tel.: +373 22 820 801 
Fax: +373 22 820 807 



E-mail: centru@datepersonale.md 
Website: www.datepersonale.md 
 
MONACO  
Commission de contrôle des informations nominatives 
7 Avenue du Gabian 
98000 Monaco 
Website: ccin@mc 
 
MONTENEGRO  
 
NORWAY / NORVÈGE 
Datatylsinet / The Data Inspectorate 
P.O. Box 8177 Dep 
N - 0034 OSLO 
Tel: 47 22 42 19 10 
Fax: 47 22 42 23 50 
E-mail: postkasse@datatilsynet.no  
Website: www.datatilsynet.no 
 
POLAND / POLOGNE 
The Bureau of the Inspector General for the Protection of Personal Data 
ul. Stawki 2 
00 193  WARSAW 
Tel : 48 22 860-70-81 
Fax : 48 22 860-70-90 
E-mail : sekretariat@giodo.gov.pl 
Website: www.giodo.gov.pl 
 
PORTUGAL 
Commissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados  
Rua de São Bento 148, 3º 
P - 1200 LISBOA 
Tel: 351 21 392 84 00 
Fax: 351 21 397 68 32 
E-mail: geral@cnpd.pt 
Website: www.cnpd.pt 
 
ROMANIA / ROUMANIE 
The National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing 
Olari Street No. 32,  
2nd district 
BUCHAREST 
Tel: 40 21 252 59 77 
Fax: 40 21 252 57 57 
E-mail: international@dataprotection.ro 
Website: http://www.dataprotection.ro/ 
 
SERBIA 
Republic of Serbia 
Svetozara Markovica 42 



11 000 Belgrade 
Website : www.poverenik.rs 
 
SLOVAK REPUBLIC / REPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE 
Commissioner For Personal Data Protection,  
Úrad na ochranu osobných údajov Slovenskej republiky  
Odborárske námestie č. 3  
817 60 Bratislava 15  
tel: +421 7 59379 378 
fax: +421 7 59379 266 
E-mail: statny.dozor@pdb.gov.sk 
Website: www.dataprotection.gov.sk 
 
SLOVENIA / SLOVENIE 
Information Commissioner  
Vošnjakova 1, 1000 Ljubljana  
tel.: +386 1 230 9  730  
fax.:+386 1 230 9 778  
Website: http://www.ip-rs.si/  
E-mail: gp.ip@ip-rs.si  
 
THE NETHERLANDS / PAYS-BAS 
College Bescherming Persoonsgegevens -CBP-  
P.O. Box 93 374 
NL - 2509 AJ DEN HAAG 
Tel: 31 70 88 88 500 
Fax: 31 70 88 88 501 
E-mail: info@cbpweb.nl  
Website: http://www.dutchdpa.nl/ 
 
SPAIN / ESPAGNE 
Agencia  Española de Protección de Datos 
C/ Jorge Juan, 6 
MADRID 28001 
Tel: + 34 91 399 62 00 
Fax: + 34 9 1 308 46 92 
Website: https://www.agpd.es/  
 
SWEDEN / SUÈDE 
Datainspektionen/The Data Inspection Board 
Box 8114  
S - 104 20 STOCKHOLM  
Tel: 46 8 - 657 61 00 
Fax: 46 8 652 86 52 
E-mail: datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se  
Website: http://www.datainspektionen.se/ 
 
SWITZERLAND / SUISSE 
Eidgenössischer Datenschutz- und Öffentlichkeitsbeauftragter (EDÖB)  
Préposé fédéral à la protection des données et à la transparence (PFPDT) 
Feldeggweg 1  



CH - 3003 BERNE 
Tel: +41 31 322 43 95  
Fax: +41 31 325 99 96  
E-mail: jean-philippe.walter@edoeb.admin.ch 
Website: http://www.edoeb.admin.ch/ 
 
THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA / « L'EX-
RÉPUBLIQUE YOUGOSLAVE DE MACÉDOINE » 
Directorate for personal data protection 
Street Samoilova, No.10 
1000 SKOPJE 
Tel: +389 (0)2 3230 635 - +389 (0)2 3230 617 
E-mail: info@dzlp.gov.mk 
Website: http://www.dpdp.gov.mk/ 
 
THE NETHERLANDS / PAYS-BAS 
College Bescherming Persoonsgegevens -CBP-  
P.O. Box 93 374 
NL - 2509 AJ DEN HAAG 
Tel: 31 70 88 88 500 
Fax: 31 70 88 88 501 
E-mail: info@cbpweb.nl  
Website: http://www.dutchdpa.nl/ 
 
UNITED KINGDOM / ROYAUME-UNI 
Information Commissioner 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane , Wycliffe House  
UK - WILMSLOW - CHESHIRE SK9 5AF  
Tel: 44 (0) 1625  545 745 
Fax: 44 (0) 1625 524 510 
E-mail: data@dataprotection.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.ico.gov.uk/ 
 
UKRAINE  
The State Service of Ukraine on Personal Data Protection 
Maryny Raskovoi Str. 15 
02660 KYIV  
Tel: 38 (0) 44 517 6800 
Fax: 38 (0) 44 517 6800 
E-mail: info@zpd.gov.ua 
Website: http://zpd.gov.ua/zpd.gov.ua_eng/index.html 
 
 
II. Autorités de contrôle des Etats membres, non Parties à la 
Convention 108 
 
ARMENIA / ARMENIE 
 
RUSSIAN FEDERATION / FEDERATION DE RUSSIE 
 



SAN MARINO / SAINT-MARIN 
 
TURKEY / TURQUIE 
 
 
 
 
III. Autres Territoires 
 
A Etats non-membres ayant le statut d’observateur auprès du Conseil de 
l’Europe 
 
CANADA 
Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada 
112 Kent Street 
CAN- OTTAWA Ontario K1A 1HR  
Tel:  (613) 995-8210 
Fax:  (613) 947-6850 
E-mail: info@privcom.gc.ca 
Internet: www.privcom.gc.ca 
 
JAPAN / JAPON 
Management and Coordination Agency 
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku TOKYO 100 – 8905 
JAPAN 
Tel: 81 3 3581 2128 
Fax.: 81 3 3580 0760 
E-mail: webmaster@somucho.go.jp 
Internet web site: -/- 
 
MEXICO / MEXIQUE 
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA / ETATS-UNIS D’AMERIQUE 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Federal Trade Commission 
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW 
USA - WASHINGTON D.C. 20230 
Tel: 1 202 48 21 816 
Fax: 1 202 50 18 013 
E-mail: privacy@ntia.doc.gov 
Internet : www.export.gov 
 
 
B Etats non-membres dont les Parlements ont le statut d’invité spécial auprès de 
l’Assemblée Parlementaire du Conseil de l’Europe 
 
C Autres Etats non-membres du Conseil de l’Europe 
 
AUSTRALIE 
The Office of the Federal Privacy Commissioner 
GPO Box 5218 



AUS - SYDNEY NSW 1024 
Tel: 61 2 9284 96 65 
Fax: 61 2 9284 96 66 
E-mail: privacy@privacy.gov.au 
Internet: www.privacy.gov.au 
 
ISRAEL 
Data Protection Inspector and Databases RegistrarRegistrar of Data Bases 
Ministry of Justice 
29, Hamered st. 
P.O. Box 2808 
ISRAEL -  TEL-AVIV 
Tel: 972-3-51 00 147 
Fax: 972-3-51 71 073 
E-mail: Rasham@netvision.net.il 
 
NOUVELLE ZELANDE 
The Office of the Privacy Commissioner 
P.O. Box 466 
NEW ZEALAND - AUCKLAND 
Tel: 64 9 302 21 60 
Fax: 64 9 302 23 05 
E-mail: privacy@iprolink.co.nz 
Internet: www.privacy.org.nz 
 
HONG KONG 
Privacy Commissioner 
Office of the Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data (PCO) 
Unit 2001, 20/F Office Tower, Convention Plaza 
1 Harbour Road 
HONG KONG - WANCHAI 
Tel: 852 2877 7168 
Fax: 852 2877 7026 
E-mail: hkpcpd@pco.org.hk  
Internet: www.pco.org.hk 
 
TAIWAN 
Mr Lo CHIEN HSIN 
Prosecutor, Bureau of Legal Affairs 
The Ministry of Justice 
130 Sec 1 Chung Ching 
South Road 
TAIWAN - TAIPEI 100 ROC 100 
Tel: 886 2 381 39 39 
Fax: 886 2 311 49 00 
E-mail: -/- 
Internet: -/- 


